

From: [Vin Gopal](#)
To: [Stephen Carasia](#)
Subject: Re: Deal OEM PPE Needs
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 7:07:26 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)
[image005.png](#)

On it will get them what i can thanks

On Tue, Mar 24, 2020 at 5:42 PM Stephen Carasia <[xxxxxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxx.x](#)> wrote:

Senator,

Mayor Cohen asked that forward the below message to you. We truly appreciate everything you do for the Borough of Deal. I hope all is well with you and you family.

Please let us know if there is anything we can do for you.

Stephen Carasia
Borough Clerk/ Administrator
Borough of Deal

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mathew Sharin <[xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxx.x](#)>
Date: March 24, 2020 at 4:01:05 PM EDT
To: Stephen Carasia <[xxxxxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxx.x](#)>, Ronen Neuman
<[xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxx.x](#)>
Subject: Deal OEM PPE Needs

Senator,

Currently, we have very little PPE as our emergency services did not have a stock of N95 respirators or face shields prior to this outbreak.

OEM has received a request from Deal First Aid and the Deal Fire Drivers for these items as well as surgical gloves.

Currently our vendors are backordered these PPE items.

Anticipating our needs for the next few weeks, we will have a shortfall.

If you could help us procure 50 N95 Respirators, 50 Surgical Face Shields, 50 surgical gowns, and 200 size large surgical gloves.

If this pandemic continues to expand and extend, we would likely need to double this request.

Your assistance with this is greatly appreciated.

Respectfully,

Matthew Sharin

Lieutenant

M.C.T.C.

Deputy OEM Coordinator

Deal Police Department

190 Norwood Avenue

Deal, New Jersey 07723

732-531-1113

xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxx.xxx



The information contained in this transmission is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential information. This e-mail is for the intended recipient only. If you have received it by mistake please reply and then destroy the original message and all copies; access, disclosure, copying, distribution, or reliance on any of it by anyone else is prohibited. If you as intended recipient have received this e-mail incorrectly, please notify the sender (via e-mail) immediately. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this communication is strictly prohibited, as set forth and memorialized in the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-252.

